

From: Brian Kavalal

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: July 30, 2007

Subject: FCC File No. 0271-EX-ST-2007

Message:

This response refers to application, FCC File No. 0271-EX-ST-2007 for Raytheon Technical Services. We still have a need to test the transmitter system beginning in August 2007 and continuing through November 2007. Please continue to process the approval for use of the system. If there is more information required please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Brian Kavalal
RTSC Indianapolis
brian_r_kavalal@raytheon.com